Melissa S. Eder

From: Anne P. Stich

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 9:18 AM

To: Joshua Blashill; Craig B. Clifton; Trent A. Oneal
Cc: Melissa D. Burns

Subject: Fw: An idea

Josh, Craig--happy day. We are looking for a room large enough for a massage table and room to work around
it that is private as a quiet enviroment is part of the massage effectiveness. Once you have a good location, we
will need a schedule when that room(s) is available. Some of the students work days and others don't so we
should be able to accommodate several massages a week or more. If there are two rooms that would be even
better. Let me know and we will start setting up on the West Campus side on how to enlist clients (free) for a
90 minute massage.

Thanks Trent, Josh, and Craig....we may be setting up a tradition that win-win that provides a safe and
appropriate setting for the students work. Have a great day.

Anne Stich, MMS, MPS
Adjunct Faculty
Amarillo College
806-318-2333 (texting)

From: Trent A. Oneal

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 8:52 AM
To: Anne P. Stich

Subject: RE: An idea

| love the idea and yes | think that would be very feasible with space in the fitness center. | would contact either Josh
Blashill or Craig Clifton as they would be able to identify the space availability within the fitness center better than |
could. Please let me know what they say back to you.

From: Anne P. Stich

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 8:48 AM
To: Trent A. Oneal <taoneal@actx.edu>
Subject: An idea

Morning Trent--hope the lovely weather is good for you!!

| am teaching A&P in the Massage Therapy Course this term. There are 8 students who need to do 30 practice
massages each. The rub is that must do it on their own time and location. As you can imagine, most do not
have a good place to do these 90 minute massages. | was wondering--is there a place at the gym that can be a
massage room for one student and client at a time? Then we could advertise they are available and
students/staff etc...can schedule with each student. They would be able to do odd hours/weekends. It could
be a win-win.



What do you think?

Anne Stich, MMS, MPS
Adjunct Faculty
Amarillo College
806-318-2333 (texting)



Melissa S. Eder

From: Toni B. Gray

Sent: Thursday, October 17,2019 11:31 AM
To: Craig B. Clifton

Subject: Re: An idea

Is this through the massage therapy program? I think about liability if not? But all for it if we can make it work.

Best, Toni

Toni Gray, Dean
Amarillo College Continuing Education
806.371.2912 tbgray@actx.edu

On Oct 17,2019, at 11:11 AM, Craig B. Clifton <cbclifton@actx.edu> wrote:

Anne,

Yes. We would love to host this!!! We have two rooms that could be used for this, CFC 106A and

106B. 106A is our current relaxation room and 106B is right next to it. How many days and what dates
did you have in mind to do this?

f’cag flifton
Carter Fitness and Wellness Center Director
Amarillo College

cbclifton@actx.edu
(806)358-9578

From: Anne P. Stich

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 9:18 AM

To: Joshua Blashill <jeblashill@amarillocollege.com>; Craig B. Clifton <cbclifton@actx.edu>; Trent A.
Oneal <taoneal@actx.edu>

Cc: Melissa D. Burns <m0084211@actx.edu>

Subject: Fw: An idea

Josh, Craig--happy day. We are looking for a room large enough for a massage table and room
to work around it that is private as a quiet enviroment is part of the massage effectiveness.
Once you have a good location, we will need a schedule when that room(s) is available. Some of
the students work days and others don't so we should be able to accommodate several
massages a week or more. If there are two rooms that would be even better. Let me know and
we will start setting up on the West Campus side on how to enlist clients (free) for a 90 minute
massage.



Thanks Trent, Josh, and Craig....we may be setting up a tradition that win-win that provides a
safe and appropriate setting for the students work. Have a great day.

Anne Stich, MMS, MPS
Adjunct Faculty
Amarillo College
806-318-2333 (texting)

From: Trent A. Oneal

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 8:52 AM
To: Anne P. Stich

Subject: RE: An idea

| love the idea and yes | think that would be very feasible with space in the fitness center. | would
contact either Josh Blashill or Craig Clifton as they would be able to identify the space availability within
the fitness center better than | could. Please let me know what they say back to you.

From: Anne P. Stich

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 8:48 AM
To: Trent A. Oneal <taoneal@actx.edu>
Subject: An idea

Morning Trent--hope the lovely weather is good for you!!

| am teaching A&P in the Massage Therapy Course this term. There are 8 students who need to
do 30 practice massages each. The rub is that must do it on their own time and location. As you
can imagine, most do not have a good place to do these 90 minute massages. | was wondering-
-is there a place at the gym that can be a massage room for one student and client at a time?
Then we could advertise they are available and students/staff etc...can schedule with each
student. They would be able to do odd hours/weekends. It could be a win-win.

What do you think?

Anne Stich, MMS, MPS
Adjunct Faculty
Amarillo College
806-318-2333 (texting)



Melissa S. Eder

From: Anne P. Stich

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 11:31 AM

To: Craig B. Clifton; Trent A. Oneal; Melissa D. Burns
Subject: Re: An idea

We could start as early as next week. What hours do you think would work the best? There is 240ish massages
to be done so I would guess 28 Oct to end of term at the very least. I will chat with Health Sciences and the
Massage students and let you know ASAP. Great solutions for all. Maybe we can even have the student paper
do a story. THANKS

Anne Stich, MMS, MPS
Adjunct Faculty

Amarillo College
806-318-2333 (texting)

From: Craig B. Clifton

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 11:11:25 AM
To: Anne P. Stich

Cc: Toni B. Gray; Joshua E. Blashill

Subject: RE: An idea

Anne,
Yes. We would love to host this!!! We have two rooms that could be used for this, CFC 106A and 106B. 106A is our
current relaxation room and 1068B is right next to it. How many days and what dates did you have in mind to do this?

f’cag flifton.

Carter Fitness and Wellness Center Director
Amarillo College

cbclifton@actx.edu

(806)358-9578

From: Anne P. Stich

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 9:18 AM

To: Joshua Blashill <jeblashill@amarillocollege.com>; Craig B. Clifton <cbclifton@actx.edu>; Trent A. Oneal
<taoneal@actx.edu>

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

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 11:38 AM
To: Craig B. Clifton; Melissa D. Burns
Subject: Re: An idea

Only AC Massage Therapy students who have been released to begin their practice sets (thus free)--they must
do 90 minutes on each person. They will bring their own massage table and sheets each time. I will get you
names and available dates after I review all with Melissa Burns (Health Science Continueing Ed). I will make a
brochure too like the dental student do. Much appreciate your help.

Anne Stich, MMS, MPS
Adjunct Faculty

Amarillo College
806-318-2333 (texting)

From: Craig B. Clifton

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 11:34:22 AM
To: Anne P. Stich

Cc: Toni B. Gray; Joshua E. Blashill

Subject: RE: An idea

Anne,
One other question. | assumed that AC Massage Therapy students would be doing the massages. Who would be doing
the massages? If not AC students, we may need to get further approval.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 9:10 PM
To: Craig B. Clifton

Subject: Re: An idea

Craig, students are excited. They each have to do 30 before the end of January--so we will shoot for two
students a day for two massages each.

I am working on the schedule and the students are working on a way to communicate with interested folks.
More as I have it. They do want to start next week. Thanks again!!

Anne Stich, MMS, MPS
Adjunct Faculty
Amarillo College
806-318-2333 (texting)

From: Anne P. Stich

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 11:37:49 AM
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
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